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Mission Statement

To be the leading integrated system and materials supplier
to the global microelectronics industry, offering complete
factory automation solutions to customers for their assembly
and packaging needs and providing total customer
satisfaction with our innovative, cost-effective products.

Objective

Our goal is continued total customer satisfaction. \We
achieve this through quality products and reliable customer
service. Quality products come from the work of our
research, technology and manufacturing groups. Reliable
customer service is provided by our factory trained and
strategically located field engineering teams. All are staffed
by people who are committed to excellence. As a market-
driven and customer-oriented company, we seek to form
close ties with our clients so they view us as valuable
partners. Together, we have a shared interest in seeing
each other prosper.
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For the year ended 31 December 1999

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative costs

Research and development, net

Profit from operations
Investment income
Interest expenses, net
Exchange (losses) gains

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Dividends

Profit for the year, retained
Earnings per share
— Basic

— Diluted
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Profit for the Year
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1,890,869 1,325,341
(1,111,871) (875,656)
778,998 449,685
(269,533) (193,624)
(145,812) (130,801)
363,653 125,260
3,665 8,513
(12,830) (15,266)
(5,343) 3,241
349,145 121,748
(18,995) (8,761)
330,150 112,987
(131,809) (99,305)
198,341 13,682
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Results

| am pleased to report that the ASM Pacific Technology Group
performed outstandingly in the financial year ended 31 December
1999. The consolidated turnover for the Group in 1999 increased
by 42.7% and amounted to HK$1,890,869,000, compared with
HK$1,325,341,000 for the previous year. Profit attributable to
shareholders was HK$330,150,000, almost threefold last year’s net
profit after tax of HK$112,987,000. Basic earnings per share for the
year amounted to 88.0 cents (1998: 30.2 cents)

Dividend

An interim dividend of 7.0 cents (1998: 7.0 cents) per share was
paid in September 1999. The Board of Directors recommends a final
dividend of 28.0 cents (1998: 19.5 cents) per share payable on

25 May 2000, making a total payment of 35.0 cents (1998:

26.5 cents) per share for the year ended 31 December, 1999.

Review

Driven by continued demands for PCs and servers, information
appliances and telecommunication products, the semiconductor
industry experienced a solid recovery last year after three years of
consolidation. In particular, Internet infrastructure, e-commerce and
wired/wireless communications requirements boosted sales of
various types of integrated circuits (ICs). With the overcapacity
condition and “Asian crisis” that exacerbated the depth of the
downturn effect in 1998 now over, most industry analysts estimated
the growth rate to be 15% in 1999.

Turnover by Products
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HK$Million
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25.9%
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Chairman’s Statement (continued) * & $f & (&)

For the semiconductor equipment industry, monthly book-to-bill ratios
have been consistently above one since the turn of the year. The
assembly and packaging equipment sector was estimated to have
grown 20% in 1999 to US$1.8 billion (SEMI-SEAJ data and SEMI
forecast).

Although ASM began the year with a low order backlog, bookings
since the beginning of the second quarter have been very strong.
Demands in general are up across all major product lines and
territorial markets, with some significant orders from several major
clients. Due to very strong demands for our AB339 gold wire
bonders and our success in ramping up output in the 4th quarter,
we closed the year with record sales, a record order backlog
exceeding US$100 million, and turnover growth surpassing all
previous years in our Company’s history.

In parallel with the 51% growth in our equipment revenue, ASM has
been capturing a significant number of new customers and gaining
critical market share in the lucrative IC assembly equipment market.
We are now one of the world’s top three assembly equipment
suppliers. The major equipment revenue jump has led to improved

gross and net margins, resulting in a record profit for the Group and
an unprecedented profit growth rate of 192.2%.

HRFEEBBTE  SAFTERYHERLE (book-
to-bill ratio) B F M —ERER—M L - Eet—hAh
FEAKLBERBOEERA 2 -+ REHET
JEZETT (1R¥E SEMI-SEAJ £Ui& & SEMI TEA]) °

ASM FEF BT ] B S B AR - MENE —FMin
FERERYER - S Z2EMRD KB TIZHHER
BB LT HPERETAEMAEREZETERP -
M7 AB339 B RIFEVIBM TR+ 08T - i LEE
FEENERIIEMNES - RULFAEREI T IHERER -

eI TR B RERE —(BRTARE: - iE R
TR IR ER B A N B S KA -

SEHERBREERTSZET— 28 - AHAMK
HESOBATTHAE - LEENEEHRKEH
BERETHIEARGEEOTHHEEE - REAEK
BAEREXMERBHEE — - TRRHEWERT
EHER S RARIEA RS - B ERFIAE

- HETEE S 2 EA+ B ORI
% .

13.2%
24.7%
Turnover by Geographical Location 33-7{2
o155 B R Q - 1000 158%
HK$'000
BT
6.3%
12.4%
0.6%
9.5%
e 48
7.0% :
3.3% "
Do S5y 5.5%
5;1% 5.1% ﬂ & Malaysia
Taiwan EXRme
3.2% u Thailand &3 4290
> 27 Philippines g;lglc = 446,215 466,706
O,
1.9% 2.5% Hong Kong 3FEE 83,857 299,239
1.9% n Mainland  &# | 999 ?8](;%44 235,103
Singapore China 169 573 ?4/6 726 4
| USA Fg  E 125908 ,
Europe ESE) ,
Japan BoM 99,805 44,120
Others A 119,201 97,082 103,901
Hit 41,795 95,491
) 51,697 51,559
25,447 47,484

35,330
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Largely due to our AB339 gold wire bonder’s unique ultra fine pitch
bonding capability, in 1999 we became the major wire bonder
supplier to the world’s largest IC assembler, located in Korea, who
uses our machines to bond various state-ofthe-art IC packages. With
over two hundred machines shipped in the second half of the year,
ASM achieved a much larger share of the Korean market, which
contributed 9.5% of our total revenue.

With the excellent market acceptance of our IDEALine
and major investments made by our Malaysian
customers, both multinational and local, Malaysia
became our largest territorial market in 1999,
exceeding US$60 million in business volume.

solution.
Such major recognitions of our equipment products

in the world market have proved crucial in raising
ASM'’s profile on the international level, opening up
new opportunities and winning us new customers.
With the market success of our AB339 gold wire
bonder, we have seen a growing customer acceptance across the full
range of ASM products, ranging from our die bonders, the new
IDEALmold and the IDEALine (that links several ASM equipment units
to provide a factory automation solution) to the chip scale ball grid
array (CSBGA) singulation system.

To cope with strong market demands and to provide our customers
with excellent after-sales service, we have enlarged our field service
team and expanded our production capacity. Apart from securing
more floor space at the existing site of our China factory, we have
launched two satellite factories to increase our output of fabricated
parts.

The ASM IDEALine links
several ASM equipment
units to provide a
factory automation
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SEEEEFADZNET - F ASMEBREANTISE
BERARET o

MR & EH) IDEALIne RFEA X T i5ER
W EBRAT T EABEEARRE
WRARREFPETEANKRE - FREDR
ER—NANFERBAEE N AU
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ASM IDEALine - i##E ASM
EFEREREUREEERS
{EFR-

MISEZHES - HREA ASM BB
R HAEFTTERERFINES &
BIFEEE - AB339 Bl G ARERALIZ 1K
RITH5  mL B EEEY ASM B
BRIINESD - BELIER - $=\8 IDEALmold &
IDEALIne (i ASM S iERERAIREEEFENE
75 28) LAZE Chip Scale Ball Grid Array (CSBGA) 7 Bt
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Chairman’s Statement (continued) £ & R & (&)

The first one has been operational since the 4th quarter of 1999, EEKIERE%R  BAREEEEERIE T —EApe
while the second one will commence operation in April 2000. Upon MEDZH+ -
completion of this expansion, we will occupy at least 50% more floor
space in our China operation than twelve months ago. TANNFRERERERBE-T - AATREL

HhpERENRERE  FNEERE RERAED
Capital investments in 1999 amounted to US$22.5 million, BB o
including those for existing, new satellite and Malaysian plants.

RE

Prospects SRR T IR T EAME T LT A R
The semiconductor industry is at the beginning of an S —- o ENDMRTENIRSE —_EETEM
economic upcycle. Industry analysts continue to the AB339 gold wire BE AR =FNEEREFFTE
upgrade their year 2000 projections and growth bonder puts ASM among BAZ-_t&E-+H-

rates for the next three years are forecasted to be the world’s top three

20 - 25% per year. assembly equipment

suppliers.

BT FERR IR E SR - BRER
H=FME - FEERBIERHERDY
BE B TEEFE-TEC
a strong three-year period is predicted for the semi- AB339 ﬂﬁﬁiﬂ_&ﬁ%ﬁlﬁ Hj@; , iﬁ%i@ ;%2; Z:Jrﬁi
X _ ) i € ASMEBHR=X ’ ’

conductor equipment industry, with growth rates of CEBEAD TR > — o (VLS| Research 2000 T4 2 i 5 2542
approximately 25% per year between 2000 and A Z=++t2m) -

2002 (VLSI Research 2000: 27.4% for assembly

Due to underinvestment during the recent downturn,

equipment). SEEAOEEEREETT RO %G -

BT —FIRFTAN A H) AB339 B & AR BREY (2 M R 38
We are well prepared for this opportunity. In addition to further 45 KR MR I TR ERERIRIN - KEE T
enhancing the performance of our renowned model AB339 gold REERAERT —REBEHTS —Eagle < B
wire bonder with 45 microns pad pitch and copper wire bonding e E  ERIREE Y2 _TE =1 ¥EPEFK
processes, we have scheduled the launching of the next generation ERANRERRIA -

version - the Eagle - for May this year. The Eagle will be a high
performance machine featuring 20 - 30% higher throughput, and
delivers a better price/performance to our customers.
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Driven by die shrinkage, integrated chip functions, new package
trends and major capacity additions, demands for die and wire
bonders in the next few years should be very strong. With our
AD889 and AD829A die bonders addressing the standard IC and
small die applications respectively, the higher throughput “Eagle”
gold wire bonder and a series of new products from IDEALmold to
CSP backend equipment, ASM is well-positioned to continue to
outpace industry performance, gaining market share
in our equipment product sector during 2000 and
ensuing years.

customer demands for
our AD889 and AD829A

Our prospects have been further brightened by other
achievements last year, laying solid foundations for
growth in the future. We shipped our first strip-testing
module together with our trim form system to a
multinational customer, a new in-line testing
approach that significantly boosts productivity and
reduces product cost. We addressed chip scale
packages demands by launching our first series of
backend process equipment (including an epoxy
dispensing system and a solder ball placement
system). And having successfully developed a high precision (£10
um) laser diode bonder, we have committed R&D resources to
address the flip chip bonding challenge, targeted for completion in
year 2001. In addition, our packaging and process development
team is tackling a new IC package - the QFN (a leadframe/metal
substrate CSP), with the aim of providing customers with the total
solution to assemble QFN based on ASM’s equipment and etched
leadframes.

die bonders, addressing
the standard IC and

small die applications.

£ [E8) AD889 & AD829A
ECR MO FE TR SR R AR
RNBESHEARE > BF
B TRRERR -

BN - ERGHEE  FTERBRREREENS
EETET - BEARREBFE NI RS RERO TR
D8RS o BMED B EIZEEN B K/ E B AEH
ADB8B9 [ ADB29A E i IE 1 - 12/ T EE M "Eagle” &
LRI - AR —Z%I IDEALmold K CSP &34 © ASM
FERFE - BrREEBEEANFNRR - WAE=
TETFRARFEUB THORBEBFMMISEAEE -

EERF GBS T HOEBHTEARK
B OREAEEAE  WHEE T REE
BRRAER - REEE AR
41 (strip-testing module) & 0 A A
RREMNETFT—EABRARES  t—
AW DAL - BT KBRS E
BT BORMARE BB AN o kAl - SREH
TE—EERIFRERS (BEREMH
feME 2 R R RIRTRE KA - BUARRR
chip scale BEMFEL - EE—A=RE
(10 um) BB — IR B IS LB R SERK -
SEREHAMREENER - EBAEE
184 (flip chip bonding) RIPkE - WiTE
B BR-_ZTT—F3K o i BERRIFERA
MR — e MEREREE — QFN (BIFIELR/
SBK CSP) - INARFRHEEENAR - £ ASM AR
ERERFIERAERE E/HE QFN -

We have seen a surge in
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Due to continued rising demands across all products, we still need to
further equip our China and Malaysian factories to boost the output
of fabricated parts. Capital investment for capacity expansion, for
analytical equipment, hardware and software to support R&D and
management information, is expected to grow to US$25 million for
year 2000.

Year 2000 Compliance

The Group has successfully made the transition to the Year 2000
with all our systems functioning normally. We have executed all the
compliance plans and actions effectively per pre-set time schedule.

Appreciation

A truly exceptional performance in 1999 after the travails of the
1998 downturn was a fitting reward for the foresight, careful
planning and perseverance of previous years. The Group’s Board
gratefully acknowledges the drive and dedication of all our staff,
whose efforts have given ASM both the strength to withstand market
fluctuations and the resources to build a promising future. We are
cautiously optimistic that the next few years will see our Company
achieve further outstanding results.

Arthur H. del Prado

Chairman
22 February 2000
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Management Review of Operations &

Overview

Sparked by phenomenal demands for integrated circuits (ICs) used
in information appliances and telecommunication products, the
semiconductor industry experienced a strong recovery after three
years of consolidation, achieving an estimated growth of 15% in
1999. Although the year started slowly, demand picked up,

with customers busy adding production capacity to meet market
requirements from the second quarter onwards. The assembly and
packaging equipment industry was estimated to have grown 20%
in 1999, regaining the high level of earlier years.

With our world-class products and a solid business foundation laid
over the last decade, ASM captured this market opportunity and
delivered exceptional results. Group turnover rose by 42.7% to
reach US$243.7 million, largely due to the strong demand for our
AB339 gold wire bonder and our success in ramping up output in
the fourth quarter. This gain in revenue surpassed all previous years
in our Company’s history.

The quantum leap in equipment revenue led to improved gross and
net margins, resulting in a record profit of HK$330 million for the
Group and an unprecedented profit growth rate of 192%. Return on
sales and return on capital employed were boosted to 18.9% and
31.5%, far exceeding the financial performance of our competitors
in the same time period.

ET5ERR

HEEMARR R EAERMNTOEKARE (1C) TR AIEE
Rz YERTECA=FEER  KRNERAYE
B E-NANNFEBEIHREXASZ 0 - FOM
BHEE  BFERETL  ABFPICRGEIAEN
EFENMEFR - MEE-NANNE  AREEX
BRETEREAD 2=+ IWEBFHNNRKF -

ASMIEEZE M RBOER R THFRELZENRE - 12
BEEMSHE  THEHEMNXEE SESEBELT
BozW+—#t BE—RET=at+B8XT *
E2 M AB339 B S RIREVR M B SKER > N EEER
FNFRINBEME - BAKEARER  THRARE
S LARRD &R ©

REBAKEEE - ERENRFMESE LT - UK
SEEMAITEB =ZB=TE TR  MmafErx
TEITRIFARBHME D Z — BN+ HE1E - SHEMREx
RAEROAHENRSF EAZEDZ T \BARBD 2=
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Management Review of Operations (continued) € B B (X B E B (&)

Outstanding performances by our AB339 gold wire bonder in EEH) AB339 B & RIRAVE M FEREAREFHE
various benchmarking exercises enabled ASM to capture a number HEREKRR - BB ASM XF BT HL o RIEMITE
of new wire bonder customers last year, including the world’s largest P HApERENSIRGEASKREAZER - EEK
IC assembler located in Korea. This resulted in an increase in our RER—NNANFEEERE - HRADL - FERIEZE
business in Korea, Malaysia, Thailand and the Philippines in 1999. EEUH)ESILM -
With the market success of our AB339, we have seen a growing BaE AB339 RS FIRAVRRITHE - R BRFPEERE
acceptance across the full range of ASM products, X ASM KRB ERYEM - BELE
ranging from our die bonders, IDEALmold and # - #z\A9 IDEALmold & IDEALine (38
IDEALine (that links several ASM equipment units to Qur modularly con- B ASM ZBRBRANREEEBDL
provide a factory automation solution) to the chip structed IDEALmold, 77 %) LAZE Chip Scale Ball Grid Array
scale ball grid array (CSBGA) singulation system. featuring a shorter (CSBGA)DEE RS - EEMEMTIE
This widespread and growing acceptance of our machine cycle time and TR - FRCkEREE - BEREE—
products resulted in a record order backlog in excess the most favorable cost- AN F+_A=+—HEGFTELER
of US$100 million as of 31 December 1999. of-ownership among all —EBET -E_TTTFIMEARN
Booking momentum has continued to strengthen S T Rihg FIERRT R - WK = ARE—F
during the first two months of the year 2000, further market share. ReEEFIERR—BRATEET
raising the backlog at the end of February to over RAAHASROH—KE5H
US$150 million. {LEH %% - IDEALmold » o Sy chclaress by IR N= RS a0
BT #EEAY > MERRRE BEPIMENIR AT EERD « BITH
Demands for semiconductors continue to increase and 36 RN i PNy g AR - RR=ZFHFERENT
customers from all sectors are making capacity TR - BAAZZTEZ+H - ASMBREZTH
related investments. Industry analysts predict the EmREN - BET TR BEE -
growth rates of the next three years to be 20 - 25% SREZEENRE - WA ERRFH
per year. With our products and technology, ASM is well positioned FEBEMERTERFMEROMISEEE -

to continue to outpace industry performance and gain market share
in our equipment product sector during the coming years.




Management Review of Operations (continued) E B B (X B E B (&)

Market and Product Development i REDER

EQUIPMENT DIVISION RERT

Last year revenue from our Equipment Division grew by 51.1% to EFEREHIMELAEI 2R+ — EBE—EL
US$191.1 million, thus attaining a key corporate target by making F—B—TEBErT {HhEREENHLEEE - 2 ASM
ASM one of the world’s top three assembly equipment suppliers. AR = KARSHRER s, — REHERRGE
Equipment sales represent 78.4% of the Group’s turnover. BEEEED 2+ /B -

Having developed 45 microns pad pitch and copper FERDEE TR 45 WOKRE KRR
wire bonding processes and achieved a monthly BENTR  AReEPHETE KM
production run rate exceeding 200 units of our (e le il (VTS EFREEER NN EE TR —
AB339 gold wire bonders at the end of 1999, we linear motors and new NNNFIERER AB339 A G AR ERAU IS 1

motion control technol-

HAEEB 200 & ° BRTREMA -
SEREERARSFRLABLT —K2
IRIEHAVSE — Eagle ° BHIMEREESE

are now ready to further ramp up output to even )
i X ogy, the next generation
higher levels in response to strong customer demand.

gold wire bonder - the
To maintain our leadership position, we have
scheduled the launching of the next generation gold 297 sl o el EsAReARREERNZ-_TE=
wire bonder - the Eagle - for May this year. This $— K R - Eagle T WekE T HREAEES - EERIELR
model is a high performance machine featuring 20 - £ G B (R E - MBERAE  BBEFPHEK
30% increased throughput, improved impact force s TREEEEs2—+ BRRSELEEE

Eagle - features 20 -

control, enhanced loop profile and user-friendliness, E=+o

NEVREE S AR AR PR AR BRI 08 RIS ADB29A
K AD8B9 BN M E T RAK FREE
2H - BRI - RE AT RIRE

and delivering a better price/performance benefit to
our customers.

The improvement of the epoxy dispensing, die placement accuracy, ‘R - AR INRERRRER - B2 TS ARIE
pre- and post-bond inspection, wafer mapping and cycle time of our WMo AR P ENR L - Ft - EEIBIEREE - B
enhanced AD829A and AD889 die bonders for small dies and JERIETFR] BRI ©

standard ICs received wide approval in the market and has led to a
surge in customer demand. As a result we are currently increasing
output to fulfil our order backlog.
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In like manner to our die and wire bonders, our new generation
automold - the IDEALmold, of modular construction to allow for
different capacity models - is also gaining market share. Our
previous generation product has already clearly demonstrated our
knowledge of the molding process, mold design and fabrication
capabilities, and experience building reliable machines. This new
IDEALmold can be configured for inline or standalone operation, has

a shorter machine cycle time of 16 seconds, superior
pre- and postmold inspection, and the most
favourable cost-of-ownership among all suppliers.

LEADFRAME DIVISION

Leveraging our expertise in assembly processes and
leadframe design, ASM has been successful in
offering total packaging solutions to high density,
matrix frames for the broad family of micropackages.

Similarly, our packaging and process development
team has pooled together ASM’s engineering
resources to tackle a leadframe or metal based
substrate chip scale package (CSP), known as the
quad flat pack no-lead (QFN). This package has the

The Eagle gold wire

bonder delivers improved
impact force control,
enhanced loop profile
and user-friendliness in
operation and preventive
maintenance.

Eagle £4R175 - /HEE N
ERAH - BHETIER
MEE - fEERIEE R A
EEBES -

potential to improve IC functionality and provide 30% saving in

assembly cost. Our aim is to provide value added technical services

to our customers and a total solution to the QFN assembly issues
based on ASM’s equipment and etched leadframes, thereby

enlarging the demand for our products.

Rkt - SRABAN B AN TR EEE A
—RBELEEH R L — IDEALmold » TREMIE AT %
HAEE BRAARNREC AN RREBBEREH T
ERE - BB R AN AREREER
SEHAHIACER o 2T IDEALmold R {ERE 4R Sl B I 12 -
WANREEAEE 1) - ABHAIRENREE &
EE MR IR S AU -

Sl HEZR AT

ASM F SRR S T 7 I 5l SRR 2R %5
BEEME - RYRHEZRISHE
BEERNEBENZETR °

EE - KENEERTFEREMOLER
& ASM B TR EIRA MBS RERS S
B E A1 chip scale package (CSP)
AMBE quad flat pack no-lead (QFN) ©
IbEmEERS IC e RFIE 30% 4
ERANEE - £EH B K2 ASM &Y
R EMNEE - AEFREEHE
BRI RER QFN NEEF R : £
PLIMEARET B HEMAIFEK ©
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Capacity and Plant Development

In response to the strong increase in demand for our die and wire
bonders last year, we rapidly implemented several measures to
increase our production capacity. Capital investment in 1999
amounted to HK$174 million, higher than the original budget of

SERNEBERER

HK$112 million prepared a year ago, in order to cope with the BET°

urgent need for fabricated parts.

A significant portion of the capital investment was for
our China plants, buying machines such as 5-axis
machine centres, high speed machine centres, CNC
lathes, drill centres, grinding machines and other
equipment to boost our parts production capacity. To
support the demands for aluminium fabricated parts
used in our die and wire bonders, we also enlarged
our die casting operation and installed additional die
fabrication capacity.

Apart from securing more floor space at the existing

site of our China factory, we have launched two satellite factories to
provide more room for expansion. The first one has been operational

The Malaysian plant has
been operational in
30,000 sq.ft. rented
premises since beginning

of this year.

BRAE TR A EMRISE
—ERERO=EFSRERE
EIE-

since the fourth quarter of 1999, while the second one will com-

mence operation in April 2000. Upon completion of this expansion,

we will altogether occupy over 500,000 sq. ft. of floor space, an

increase of over 50% compared with twelve months ago.

ENE TR N S RIFREFH ARG - EEAR
KRB RERAMEREERD - BT RMNBEETHAR
UHER  KFEE-NNANFETEAREGRILELE
—FETEBEET R FANREEEE—R—T=

HpRKHHEARRE AR BB ANRE
BEME M TSR - SRR - B
REFR(CNC lathes) ~ #BFLA O~ BER &
BN - BERTHEERE N - ARS
EE B IR S| ISR AT SR TR
Tk EESCIREECEEEY - W

RECHERM

BT ERARERILEREESN - £E
TR I ER W ) 8 2 S DAL INAS IR T4 9
EE - AT ERBEC R -NANNES
mERE ME_FHNSE_ZTTTFD

HRA - frepiERZ - BRBEAEHEEEAN 1+
BFAR - L+ —EARENBERES 2R+ -
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We have now activated the strategic development of our Malaysian EEERBERATINUNKRE RIEIETE - BEOAR
plant in Johor Bahru, aimed at providing a fast turnaround of RERER BT RARMHEETINE S - FK
fabricated parts and sub-assemblies for our Singapore operation. AETHMTAFEMAGTE —EAREN=BFFREE

The Malaysian plant has been operational in a 30,000 sq. ft. rented EIE o

premises since beginning of this year. e .
BEEERARITE - WOHBEREERN  HESEE

Although we have acted swiftly to augment our production capacity, M FSEFEEN - SENAE—TERPERER
to meet the rising demands across all our products PSR S RO - DASE ISR THRE

B A REZEREENAEER
BRI NER - AMBTEMER

we still need to further equip our China and Malay-
sian factories to boost output of fabricated parts. It is

The well-equipped China

also vital that we continue our ongoing investments in operation now has IRE o

R&D and other important sectors of our business as expanded to include two R R ERTER - ERAE
well. As a result, capital investment for capacity satellite factories and - i 8
expansion, for analytical equipment, hardware over 500,000 sq.ft. floor 7~ AITERME - XERRERRERA
and software to support R&D and management space. EﬂE’UﬁEﬁ&iﬂi‘ W@gﬂ;ﬂ‘ﬁ‘ %Efl\tﬂgt
information, stamping dies, a UV exposure system RFEEENTERERTE - iﬁ ’ L\/{&%E%ﬁgfﬁf?%%%ﬁ
plus developing and etching machines for etched REBEMAEHELR > 2@ viﬁ@méﬂthéﬂﬂiﬂui fERTH
leadframes, is expected to grow to HK$195 million RERERLTEFLR BRBTT

for the year 2000. TR

Research and Development ASM BESEEEL MELBFHFRE—PEFK

- EARETZARRE TATEQRLBHRE
AR EBEREG  &DBHEHEREN 10% s
HIEM R RBERALE -

Two key factors in ASM’s ability to stay ahead and continue to
innovate faster than our competitors are talented employees who
have grown with the Company and the commitment to spend at
least 10% of our equipment revenue on Research and Development
(R& D).
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—HANFERERBERNERIEEE —ELT=
BOTET  EEFREEXERADZTH= B~
NANEREMBEE-T_BATET FAEESZN
B o WEKBERARMESHMERN TFRERR
BERNMEIEIN - TIARERNRFIRE CSP K ball
grid array B MR - £KEH B ERRAG K RIEIREES

Gross R&D spending in 1999 amounted to HK$153.4 million,
representing 10.3% of our last year’s equipment turnover,

an increase of HK$12.9 million or 9.2% as compared with 1998.
This not only funded the development of new enabling and process
technologies and new generations of existing products, but also a
new range of equipment for the manufacturing of CSP and ball grid

array packages. Our aim is to provide integrated assembly lines

for both leaded and solder ball array products.

ASM’s new series of die and wire bonders utilise
advanced technology platforms to boost their
performances. The adoption of multi-phase linear
motors and new motion control technology in our
products not only raises their positional accuracy and
shortens the motion time; the associated simplified
mechanical designs also deliver much higher system
reliability and ease of manufacturing. We have also
introduced new materials with lighter mass, higher
rigidity and better damping characteristics.

Featuring such advanced technologies, our new
generation gold wire bonder - the Eagle - will be
launched in May this year. While maintaining the

capability for ultra fine pitch bonding, the throughput is now 20 -
30% higher than our existing AB339, depending on application.
With superior control of the lighter bondhead for better impact force,
synchronization of all movement axes for improved wire loop
profiles, enhancement of the ultrasonics control and bond quality

Our enlarged die casting
operation to support the

demands of aluminum

fabricated parts.

RERREESETRF - KL
BE&EIIHEMETHER

Our high precision
(¥10 um) laser diode
bonder.

EENEHE (T10um) By
B —BERH -

EmiArEE

BB -
ERHHTT

HEEARRRE -

ASM HY R BT E AR Ko 5l AR AR R A
TEHE BV BT & LA Do HLARRE © SR E#
EmFEREZRRERZENBRBIRER
M5 - BRI R TEfr 2R RE M K% A5 52 B 1R S
- MR MR TEEEX
MRGAEN  MEETRATS - &
BETCEASERE BEEZES RN
BRREERH AL o

B St BB — R S AREH
—Eagle ' RS FRAHEL - BMER
R B IREMEE BT A% - skt
BEMABIARREENZ - TZE

STHES - HRIEEEREES - HhE
NEREH  MAREHRER @ ALSE
IABREIRARINE - 108 RR R I 1% 15l K I

EREZRER ROTHEEMREEND
MHRELERRS  LTERUMFZXIAEMERTE
% KEUREHT Eagle SRR S HE) ASM (758
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monitoring with powerful electronics, reduced part count for easier SIBZE (10 um) R iR E 1R HIEFR R TR - IR
preventative maintenance and manufacturing, and reprogrammed EEENHELERSEAEY S —EKE - TiaEfE
software for added user-friendliness, we are confident that this new AR AR IR T 455 9 B B AN R ) 5 SR AR B A TR SRy 2L

Eagle gold wire bonder will propel ASM to higher ground. F EEREEARMELEENER  ENEHA/&H

H(/0) ~ IRE B RS R REROKE - BB

Another example of results from our R& D program is our successful W AR E S ERTSR TR —TEE E .

development of a high precision (¥10 pm) laser diode bonder.

Leading on from this experience, to address future BEELAEEE T TIRATA R 3
KB SRAR M E A - BT B R
RRAEEN—EEEMNIHEL - tha Xk

market needs for a more cost-effective flip chip
bonder, we have committed R&D resources to tackle

R&D is clearly the core

the low input/output (1/0), faster throughput and function from which the BEERKAE - Bt - £EEG#
high precision flip chip bonding challenge. This prosperity and success BN - BUIS|IRIEE  IREMIRE

machine, designed for broader applications, is of our Company flow. 2 BHEHIF  FIXERDR - BEER
targeted for completion in year 2001. i LS e Lol (DDA QFN 728R) K H fth <8 13 /O RFF 75 2 B
BESHDE > brerrs EREAREIIEEE S Ol g s N e
R - B - 815 ASM AR mReE - AR AR

BT N2 455 (B B 0T S 3B IR ASAE AR A8

i i o

With these and other groundbreaking new ASM
machines being applications of innovative technologi-
cal advances made by our own engineers, R&D is

clearly the core function from which the prosperity and success of our
Company flow.

As a result, we are continuing our research efforts in wire bonding,
epoxy dispensing, molding process, new composite materials,
packaging development (especially for QFN), and other fields. Our
goal is to further our process know-how and differentiate ASM from
other competitors with our high performance, cost-effective machines
and value-added technical support services.
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Financial

ASM’s current strong financial position is again the result of our
conservative fiscal policy, prudent investment planning and strict
liquidity control.

1999 was the year of recovery for the industry. ASM’s profitability
achieved a record high. In spite of larger current liability due to
higher trade creditors, taxation payable and
proposed dividend, current ratio at year end stood

MFRE

ASM IRBHER I BORR - = 5B — B RIRIB RO %
BR - BEMKRAETS - UREBRERSE S ASEH
AR

—HANFREREEN—F - ASMWBRFEENEIFTT
o BEEZEEER  EREBELZHRBILM  F
AR B L AT BEART 1.58 MTRHEIK
FoXWEERYNRBESRFERS

at a healthy level of 1.58, with strong liquidity and ASM’s in-line strip testing [ESEERE: ki1 ute punil= Rty o= I | k=
HK$172.1 million cash on hand, three times the design boosts customer’s IR RS k=gt

previous year end balance. productivity.

ASM BYEE4 strip AlEERET -

B8 O BREUBRAR 15 I 4 e A B2 P2 AR

Even though stringent control had been applied to EEERTAEES - FoERENFENEHSEREEZEN - B

monitor account receivables, due to significantly
higher shipments made during the fourth quarter, the
account receivable balance stood at HK$626 million. Management
has closely scrutinized all receivable accounts and concluded that
bad debt exposure, if any, is immaterial and well covered by
provisions made according to the Company’s policy.

To support last year’s rapid production ramp, the HK$462 million
inventory, consisting mainly of raw materials, purchase components
and work-in-progress, was higher than twelve months ago. However,
the Asset Turn of 1.63 and Inventory Turnover of 4.86 both reflected
improvements over the previous year (1.27 and 4.24 respectively).

PR AR FE R AR R SE B R B
TARESET - BEECHANTAERK
R BRRAEEERITMIRE - YERBARBRKR
DR -

REAREFLEEEBREMT  FEREEENERT A
g BT —ERARRD - BEFETERERH - KET
HRAERK M © AT - BEREXR163 @ MirEEAE
KiZE4.86  YRUARMBLLE LF (DRIR 1.27 K 4.24)
WEBER -
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All bank debt to equity ratio as of 31 December 1999 was 15.6%, R—ANANF+ZA=+—8 ' RITERETEERALL X
the lowest of the last five years. Gearing ratio dropped to zero as BADZTREN AT AFR&ELE: - HRREAER
the final part of the term loans are being reclassified as current MREHEEIARBEE B RAGHEEEEL X
liabilities. TRET -

Capital investment of HK$174.4 million was financed by current BAREEAE—EETUNEN+ET  DEHAFHES
year depreciation of HK$124.7 million and current year profit, B—E_THEET+ETREAFRMIZN - BEFRE
consistent with previous years. —E-

Net interest expenses of HK$9.17 million, slightly BAREERARD - FREFAZEENE

. . One of ASM’s new series e — NN P
higher than the previous year due to smaller —++tEx  BRRLEF  TRAZER
of BGA & CSP assembly

investment income, were well covered by operating : N AT -
i equipment - fine pitch
profit.
seleierEal pheamEant ERRRFRITENGROFRET -
Maintaining the current strategy of organic growth machines. FHSBRERERY - SEMMLEZF
for the corporation, with the continued strong market, ASM K #i BGA & CSP % feh UREEEGHELEETE A

the Group’s solid profitability and no short term need Lol MBS N TR B S R BN EREREE A
for major funding, should ensure the cash flow and AR - FEAE o
financial position of the Company will be even

stronger in the coming years.
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EF2RRNERREBEARAREMBLRR ATHER
[AEE] ) BE—ANWNF+-A=+-HIEFEZ
FEHEREERYBRE -

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the ”"Group”) for the year ended

31 December 1999.

Principal activities EEEH
RAB T —EREZERAR - EXEMBAR 2 EBK AR
B BUENMGHEY BT EMA BN - TARYE -

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Its principal
subsidiaries are engaged in the design, manufacture and marketing
of machines, tools and materials used in the semiconductor industry.

Segmental information SEEN

AEEBZEBEIEEPEARLIME ([FE]) &
FERBMPBARE  RIINBLEE - ZEAEEZEE
BERBRRADR AR @@ AT T

The Group’s operations are principally carried out in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC*"), including Hong Kong and Mainland
China, and Singapore. An analysis of the Group’s turnover and
profit before taxation by location of operations is as follows:

Profit
Turnover before taxation
wER W A0 A
HK$‘000 HK$‘000
BETT BETT

Location of operation BEBE
PRC 3 971,015 185,868
Singapore s 919,854 163,277
1,890,869 349,145

AR A BRI AT S
DEAFIT

A geographical breakdown of the Group‘s
turnover by location of market is as follows:

HK$000
BT

Location of market TSk E
Malaysia ERkpgn 466,706
Taiwan = 299,239
Thailand B 235,103
Korea ZE 180,044
Philippines JERE 146,726
Hong Kong & 132,204
Mainland China LaEibN 103,901
Singapore Bk 97,082
United States ER 95,491
Europe BOM 51,559
Japan =N 47,484
Others Hb 35,330
1,890,869

Contribution to profit by geographical
market has not been present as the
contribution to profit from each location is
substantially in line with the overall Group
ratio of profit to turnover.

i @ISR BB ARG 25 -
A —hE & 28 EREER 2
) & AR L R A BARST o



Results and appropriations

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
28.0 cents (1998: 19.5 cents) per share, which together with the
interim dividend of 7.0 cents (1998: 7.0 cents) per share paid
during the year, makes a total dividend for the year of 35.0 cents
(1998: 26.5 cents) per share, and the retention of the remaining
profit for the year amounting to HK$198.3 million (1998:
HK$13.7 million).

Details of the results of the Group and appropriations of the
Company are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 28 and accompanying notes to the financial statements.

Five year financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the past five financial years is set out on page 61.

Property, plantand equipment

During the year, the Group continued to expand its manufacturing
facilities. The Group acquired plant and machinery for approxi-
mately HK$154 million and invested approximately HK$20 million
on upgrading the manufacturing, support and other facilities.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 12 to the
financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Details of the Company‘s principal subsidiaries at 31 December
1999 are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

Issue of shares

On 15 December 1999, 1,796,000 shares were issued for cash at
par to certain employees pursuant to their entitlements under the
Employee Share Incentive Scheme.

Reserves

Movements during the year in the reserves of the Group and the
Company are set out in note 18 to the financial statements.

Borrowings

Details of the Group‘s bank borrowings are set out in note 21 to the
financial statements. No interest was capitalised by the Group during
the year.
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Directors

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors:

Arthur H. del Prado, Chairman

Lam See Pong, Patrick, Managing Director
Fung Shu Kan, Alan

Rinse de Jong

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Orasa Livasiri
Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek

In accordance with Article 113 of the Company‘s Articles of
Association, Arthur H. del Prado and Orasa Livasiri retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each non-executive Director is the period up to
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Atrticles of
Association.

Biographical details of Directors as at the date of this report are:

Arthur H. del Prado, is the Chairman of the Company and President,
Chief Executive Officer and founder of ASM International N.V.
("ASM International“). Mr. del Prado currently serves on the Board of
several companies, civic and non profit organisations, among which
the MEDEA Board, the ”"Micro Electronics Development for European
Applications* project and Dujat, Dutch & Japanese Trade Federation,
Associated Venutre Investors (A.V.l.), Venture capital group in
California, Santa Clara, U.S.A..

Lam See Pong, Patrick, Executive Director, aged 51, is the Managing
Director of the Company. He has a Bachelor of Science degree in
Electrical Engineering from the University of Manitoba, Canada, a
Diploma in Management Studies from the University of Hong Kong,
and a Masters degree in Business Administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He has over 25 years of experience in
computer and semiconductor industry. He joined the Group in 1975
and was responsible for founding ASM’s operation in Hong Kong.

Fung Shu Kan, Alan, Executive Director, aged 49, is the Financial
Director of the Group in charge of financial planning and control.
He obtained his Diploma and Masters degree in Business
Administration from Hong Kong Polytechnic and the University of
East Asia respectively. He joined the Group in 1978 and before that
he had worked for two multinational semiconductor

companies for over 10 years.

EE
ARAFRFERMENREANIEER

HITESE :

ArthurH. del Prado * £J&
PREMRE - BEEALIR
IR

Rinse de Jong

BUIFNITESE
Orasa Livasiri
Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek

Arthur H. del Prado X Orasa LivasirifR 15 AN A Rl 48 4% = 72
HMAE—A — TR ESHESRN - MESEHYRREE
BB BET -

BREHITESREE CRERBAAT Y AT MRS
REAETHESLE -

BEARESAMZERTER

ArthurH. del Prado * A2 R EfE XASM International
N.V.([ ASM International ] ) #8& 3% 1 TEABE R BIHFA © 1
REBATR  RRRIFRFNRE ESSRBEY

KE - HFBEMEDEABUMME FREAZERER) -
Dujat (i & A N8 5 THt®) & Associated Venture
Investors (A.V.1.) + (GEEIfN/M Santa Clarait B & &

£@) -

AR (TER) WFEL+ 5 RARFIZEFHE
K o RRANMEASEREABEFTRELTEM -
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Directors (continued)

Rinse de Jong, Executive Director, aged 51, joined ASM International
as Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer

in February 1997. He spent most of his career with Anglo-Dutch
publisher Reed Elsevier, where he held senior management positions
in corporate controlling, treasury and corporate finance. He holds a
degree in accountancy.

Orasa Livasiri, Independent Non-executive Director, aged 44, was

appointed to the Board as an Independent Non-executive Director in
1994. She is a solicitor in private practice for over 15 years and is a
partner of Messrs. Ng, Lie, Lai & Chan, the Company’s legal adviser.

Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek, Independent Non-executive Director,
aged 61, was appointed to the Board as an Independent Non-
executive Director in 1994. He has been a partner in the law firm of
Stibbe Simont Monahan Duhot in Amsterdam since 1969 and until
this year Chairman of the Board of that firm. He has also been a
parttime professor of corporate law at the Free University of
Amsterdam since 1991 until September 1999. He is a member of
the Committe for Company Law of the Dutch Ministry of Justice. From
1981 to 1984 he was President of the Netherlands Bar Association.
He serves on the supervisory boards of ASM International, Ballast
Nedam N.V., Buhrmann N.V., Maxeres N.V., AEX Holding N.V. and
the Robeco group of companies as an independent non-executive
member.

Employee share incentive scheme

The Group has an Employee Share Incentive Scheme which is for the
benefit of the Group‘s employees and members of management and
has a life of 10 years starting from December 1989. On 25 June
1999, at an extraordinary general meeting, the shareholders
approved to extend the period of the Scheme for a further term of 10
years up to 23 March 2010 and allow up to 5% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time, excluding any shares of
the Company subscribed for or purchased pursuant to the Scheme
since 23 March 1990, to be subscribed for or purchased pursuant to
the Scheme during the extended period.

On 1 March 1999, the Directors resolved to contribute
HK$180,000 to the scheme, enabling the trustees of the scheme to
subscribe for a total of 1,800,000 shares in the Company for the
benefit of employees and members of the management of the Group
in respect of their services for the year ended 31 December 1998.
Upon expiration of the defined qualification period on

15 December 1999, the trustees subscribed for 1,796,000 shares
for the benefit of those staff qualified under the scheme. 298,000 of
these shares were issued to certain Directors.
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Employee share incentive scheme (continued)

On 22 February 2000, the Directors resolved to contribute
HK$284,300 to the scheme enabling the trustees to subscribe for a
total of 2,843,000 shares in the Company for the benefit of
employees and members of the management of the Group in respect
of their services for the year ended 31 December 1999 upon the
expiration of a defined qualification period. 286,000 of the share
entitlements have been allocated to certain Directors.

Directors’ interests in shares

Details of the beneficial interests of the Directors in the share capital
of the Company and its associated corporations as at 31 December
1999 as recorded in the register maintained under Section 29 of the
Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (“SDI Ordinance”) are
as follows:

Arthur H. del Prado (see note) Arthur H. del Prado ( &.H{3E)

Lam See Pong, Patrick PREMEE
Fung Shu Kan, Alan IR

Rinse de Jong Rinse de Jong

Orasa Livasiri Orasa Livasiri

Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek

Note: These shares are held through Advanced Semiconductor
Materials (Netherlands Antilles) N. V., a wholly owned subsidiary of
ASM International. Arthur H. del Prado, member of his immediate
family and a foundation controlled by him together hold 10,704,292
shares in ASM International. At 31 December 1999, the number of
issued shares of ASM International is 40,107,784 shares.

ASM International also holds the fixed-rate participating shares of
ASM Assembly Automation Limited and ASM Assembly Materials
Limited which are wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. These
shares carry no voting rights, no rights to participate in a distribution
of profits, and very limited rights on a return of capital.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares in
subsidiaries held by the Directors in trust for the Company or its
subsidiaries, none of the Directors or chief executives held any
interests in the share capital of the Company or its associated
corporations as defined in the SDI Ordinance at 31 December
1999.

Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek

& B R 193 2E Bh i BE (48)

EFeR _STETF A+ BHRAZHEERE
#284,300 7T + LAMEZHIE ZEFEAREBE SR EHBE
W ERAEEEEREEEERKEHE-NNANEF
FTZA=+—BILEFEMRHEZRYE  AEZEREE
2,843,000 IR R EIMR M - F 286,000 IRAR D HEFIE

DETENES -
ExkirEx
RIEE 7 (DR G0 ([ EFERED ) F -1k

%ﬁ%ﬁZﬁﬁ%m*m—ﬂhﬂ¢+:ﬂ:+—H'
BBERARRIREBARZBRDER 2 FAER M
T

Personal Family Corporate Other
interests interests interests interests
PN 52 KirhEs NEEER Hithig s
— — 188,530,000 —
2,942,000 — — —
220,000 — — —
120,000 — 1,250,000 —

T« LEERRD 0B B ASM International 2 2 & i B
‘A R]Advanced Semiconductor Materials (Netherlands
Antilles)N.V.#7%& » ArthurH.delPrado * EE XKk
Ak 8 & — 1@ Arthur H. del Prado ATl 2 H& Hi5HE
ASM International10,704,292 B &5 - R — N NNF
+=A=+—H8 ' ASMInternational #1TiXH & B &
40,107,7848% -

ASM International Ih %78 itk B BI2e M BIR A 7 R ST
LEERYBEHE AR AR Z D FEEFEMD - MZM
MARARLRRIZ2EMBARR - ZERHDIEER
2R MEEZAEDIRZEN - WERARERR
ZHIIFEHRZEF -

B LA EE REEAERAARARDAFEHER
AETREAERND  R—AAAFE+ZA=+—8"
EERTIRTRAEMESEARAHEEHAF
(E % R R s 16 0)) (R A AR -



Directors’ Report (continued) E E H & (&)

Directors’ rights to acquire shares or
debentures

Other than those rights described under the Employee Share
Incentive Scheme, none of the Directors or chief executives or their
spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe
for shares of the Company, or had exercised any such right during
the year; and at no time during the year was the Company or its
holding companies or any of its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Substantial shareholders

As at 31 December 1999, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance shows that,
other than the interest disclosed in “Directors’ interests in shares”
above in respect of Arthur H. del Prado, the Company has not been
notified of any other interests representing 10% or more of the
Company‘s issued share capital.

Directors’ interests in contracts

During the year, the Group had certain transactions with the ASM
International group of companies, details of which are set out in note
29 to the financial statements.

Arthur H. del Prado has indirect interest in ASM International as
disclosed in “Directors’ interests in shares” above.

Save as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which the
Company or its holding companies or any of its fellow subsidiaries
or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ service contracts

No Director of the Company has a service contract with any
company in the Group which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

Purchase, sale or redemption of shares

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of shares of the Com-
pany by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year.

Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company'‘s
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such
rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.
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Major customers and suppliers

For the year ended 31 December 1999, the percentage of purchases
and turnover attributable respectively to the Group’s five largest
suppliers and customers was less than 30%.

Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable donations amounting to
HK$15,000.

Corporate Governance

In June 1999, the Company established an Audit Committee
comprising of Orasa Livasiri and Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek,
independent non-executive Directors. In establishing the terms of
reference for this committee, the Directors have had regard to the “A
Guide for the Formation of an Audit Committee” issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants in December 1997.

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with the
Code of Best Practice, as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited throughout the year ended 31 December 1999, except
that the Audit Committee was established in June 1999.

Millennium

The Group has successfully made the transition to the Year 2000 with
all our systems functioning normally. We have executed all the
compliance plans and actions effectively per pre-set time schedule.

Auditors

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the board
Lam See Pong, Patrick
Director

22 February 2000
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To the Shareholders of
ASM Pacific Technology Limited

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 28 to 60 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors
and auditors

The Company’s Directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamen-
tal that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An
audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant

to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments
made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at

31 December 1999 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group
for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 February 2000

BASM Pacific Technology Limited
(REFLEEH MK 72 BRAE])
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For the year ended 31 December 1999

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative costs

Research and development, net

Profit from operations
Investment income
Interest expenses, net

Exchange (losses) gains

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Dividends

Profit for the year, retained

Earnings per share

— Basic

— Diluted

BHE-ANANFE+=—A=T—HBIFE

Notes
B
EHER 3
SHERKA
EH]
HE - —REBEEA
WRREFERFZ 4
£ A 5
BB W= 6
FHE 7
PE 3, (B518) e
FR A% A A
IE 8
FE A 9
i 10
REERB R
TR A 11
— &K
— ¥

1999 1998
—hAhE —ANNE
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT IT
1,800,869 1,325,341
(1,111,871)  (875,656)
778,998 449,685
(269,533)  (193,624)
(145,812)  (130,801)
363,653 125,260
3,665 8,513
(12,830) (15,266)
(5,343) 3,241
349,145 121,748
(18,995) (8,761)
330,150 112,987
(131,809) (99,305)
198,341 13,682
88.0 30.2
cents 1l cents 1l
87.6 30.1
cents 1l cents 1l
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At 31 December 1999

R—=—ANAF+=A=+—H

Notes 1999 1998
B 7 —hARE —NNNE
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T
Assets =3
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R KRR 12 677,378 629,274
Current assets RENEE
Inventories A 14 462,159 316,120
Trade and other receivable B 5 Kk HAb AR R 15 626,555 410,407
Taxation recoverable AR BRI — 101
Marketable securities BEESH 16 44,482 65,972
Bank balances and cash RITEBR RS 172,148 57,737
1,305,344 850,337
Total assets EESE 1,982,722 1,479,611
Equity and liabilities BaRERE
Capital and reserves BEXRRfEE
Share capital &N 17 37,696 37,516
Reserves & 18 1,111,239 912,149
Shareholders’ equity R ER 1,148,935 949,665
Non-current liabilities IERBERE
Bank borrowings — due after one year —FRIEEZIRITEFR 21 = 85,223
Deferred taxation IRIERIA 19 9,532 5,334
9,532 90,557
Current liabilities it 21 =L
Trade and other payable 2 S REMERER 20 513,480 180,412
Taxation payable FEFHRIE 26,445 15,078
Proposed dividend EERE 105,548 73,156
Obligations under finance leases
— due within one year —FRNERZ P BEELERE — 216
Bank borrowings — due within one year —ERNEEZRITER 21 178,782 170,527
824,255 439,389
Total equity and liabilities EEREEEE 1,982,722 1,479,611

The financial statements on pages 28 to 60 were 528E ZE 608 2 MBEMALN —TETF
approved by the Board of Directors on 22 “AZtZBEEFeHE  THTIES
February 2000 and are signed on its behalf by: fX&RFHE :

Al

i

Arthur H. del Prado E=
Director Arthur H. del Prado
Lam See Pong, Patrick B5F

Director FREMREE
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At 31 December 1999

Assets

Non-current asset
Interests in subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivable
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Bank balances and cash

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders’ equity

Current liabilities

Trade and other payable

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Proposed dividend

Bank borrowings - due within one year

Total equity and liabilities

Arthur H. del Prado
Director

Lam See Pong, Patrick
Director

R—NANhhE+=A=+—H

BE

FREEE
LE)FNEIL: £
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RITHEB MRS

BEME

EERAR

BEXRAHE
[EEN
&1

B RiEL

mEBEE

B 5 R EAENERR
Fi 8 A B pE U R OR
AR
—FAERZBITER

EnRAREE

BF
Arthur H. del Prado

5=
HAETEE

Notes

B =E

13

15

17
18

20

21

1999 1998
—hAARE —NNNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BETIT
477,708 467,762
612 610
388,489 294,910
3,910 918
393,011 296,438
870,719 764,200
37,696 37,516
624,584 521,679
662,280 559,195
1,006 622
50,985 63,013
105,548 73,156
50,900 68,214
208,439 205,005
870,719 764,200




Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses B & 2 2 & & & &R

For the year ended 31 December 1999

Profit for the year

Net gains not recognised
in the income statement:

Exchange differences on translation of
the financial statements of overseas
operations

Total recognised gains

BHE-NAANFETZA=1t—HLEE

A= A

W 2R 2 P R T iR
Z IR

BEBINETE TSR 2
R ER

WL M 25 48R

1999 1998
—RARhNE —NNEF
HK$’000 HK$’000

EETRT BT IT
330,150 112,987
749 4,799
330,899 117,786
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement i 8 IR &€ A E & & K

For the year ended 31 December 1999

Net cash inflow from operating
activities

Returns on investments and
servicing of finance

Income received from marketable securities
Bank interest received

Dividends paid

Interest paid

Finance lease charges paid

Net cash outflow from returns on
investments and servicing of finance

Taxation
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

Taxation in other jurisdictions paid

Net cash outflow on taxation

Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Disposal (purchase) of marketable securities

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Net cash outflow from investing
activities

Net cash inflow before financing

HE-NANANF+—A=+—HILFE

BEFHFREWAN

BREWNRRE R
=0

BERFEA
SRITHBHA
IRATALE

SASFE

SN BHEOER

REWARBEFRE M

FHEZH

BIE

BB NEHRE
BNEBNEHR

B A DA R BIA

BIEZFHETH

#&EE

BEWE  BELEE
EEEFHE BR)
HEWE - BE R&iE
WA

BEEAZFREXH

Kt ERMZIEE ZFREWA

Notes
B =

22

1999 1998
—hAhsE —hhNE
HK$’000 HK$000
BETT PEEEFIT
464,841 277,730
4,167 5,379
2,862 4,355
(99,417) (98,991)
(16,199) (20,210)
4) (160)
(108,591) (109,627)
1,931 =
(129) (13,406)
(3,810) (1,470)
(2,008) (14,876)
(183,667) (119,206)
21,369 (14,542)
593 2,118
(161,705) (131,630)
192,537 21,597
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Notes 1999 1998
Pl =E —RAhAE —NANFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T
Financing R E 23
New bank loans raised FTIGIRITE N 89,741 44,967
Proceeds from issue of shares BITRR A 180 161
Repayments of bank loans BBRITER (180,517) (122,446)
Repayments of obligations under finance
leases BB TS0 493 (217) (6,662)
Net cash outflow from financing RIFIER 2 FRE T H (90,813) (83,980)
Increase (decrease) in RERFEEEFH2EE
cash and cash equivalents (iFEE) 101,724 (62,383)
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year FPZHRERFLSEHE 45,017 106,507
Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes IEEREES | BZHE 873 893

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year FRZI[VERINLEEE 24 147,614 45,017
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf ¥ # %+ Mt 5

For the year ended 31 December 1999

General

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Its ultimate holding company
is ASM International N.V. ("ASM International), incorporated
in the Netherlands.

The Group are engaged in the design, manufacture and

marketing of machines, tools and materials used in semiconduc-

tor industry.

Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies which have been adopted in
preparing the financial statements and which conform with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong are as
follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the "Group') made up to 31
December each year. All significant inter-company transactions
and balances within the Group have been eliminated on
consolidation.

Goodwill or capital reserve on consolidation, which represents
the excess or shortfall of the purchase consideration over the
fair values attributable to the separable net assets at the date of
acquisition, is written off or credited directly to reserves as
appropriate.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
and up to their effective dates of acquisition and disposal
respectively.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered or
when title has passed.

Income from investments, which represents principally interest
received and receivable, is accounted for on an accrual basis
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interests
rates applicable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B4 ¥ 3R & B 5 (&)

Significant accounting policies
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less deprecia-
tion. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its present
working condition and location for its intended use. Expendi-
ture incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been
put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and
overhaul costs, is normally charged to the income statement in
the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of the property, plant and equipment, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of the property,
plant and equipment.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant
and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over the terms of the lease

Building 4%
Leasehold
improvements Over the term of the lease,

including the renewable
period at the lessee’s option

Plant and machinery 10% to 50%

Furniture, fixtures

and equipment 10% to 20%

Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases are
depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets, or where shorter, the terms of the leases.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset
is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the
income statement.

Investments in subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital, or
controls more than half of the voting power, or where the
Company controls the composition of its board of directors.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at costs/carrying value less provision, if
necessary, for permanent diminution in value.
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Significant accounting policies
(continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition, is calculated using the standard cost method, which
closely approximates the actual cost calculated using the first-in,
first-out method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

Marketable securities

Investments in marketable securities are carried at fair value.
The unrealised gains or losses arising from valuation are dealt
with in the income statement for the period. This is a new
accounting policy adopted during the year in order to comply
with the new Statement of Standard Accounting Practice

No. 24 “Accounting for investments in securities”. Marketable
securities were previously stated at the lower of cost and
market value at the balance sheet date. The change in
accounting policy was applied on a prospective basis as the
financial effect of the change is insignificant.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the leases transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the leased assets to the Group. Assets held under
finance leases are capitalised at their fair value at the date of
acquisition. The principal portion of the corresponding leasing
commitments is shown as an obligation of the Group. The
finance costs, which represent the difference between the total
leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets, are
charged to the income statement as finance charges over the
period of the leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each
accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and their
rentals are charged to the income statement on a straight line
basis over the term of the relevant leases.
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Significant accounting policies
(continued)

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
qualifying assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary invest-
ment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

Research and development costs

Research costs are charged to the income statement in the year
in which they are incurred. Development costs are charged to
the income statement in the year in which they are incurred
except where a major project is undertaken and it is reason-
ably anticipated that development costs will be recovered
through future commercial activity. Such development costs are
deferred and written off over the life of the project from the
date of commencement of commercial operation. Government
grants received as subsidy for the Group’s research and
development activities are credited to the related project costs
in the year in which the Group is entitled to such grant.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year after
adjusting for items which are non-assessable or disallowed.
Certain items of income and expense are recognised for tax
purposes in a different accounting period from that in which
they are recognised in the financial statements. The tax effect of
the resulting timing differences, computed under the liability
method, is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial
statements to the extent that it is probable that a liability or
asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

FEEFBUR (R])

BERAERL

Wi ERAEEARAREBERH &R BAERKR
MEE 2 EE  HERBRERABRTZEEE 2K
K BHERFEECAREHFEARARERELLE
Rl - RAXNAEREENRERERERRIRE
HEBERSRESUEERER ZEERARFHRE -

IR EMEERAGBAHIER -

HEREREE

AN ERR S 2 FEBRAMRSHR - FRMAR
BRIz FEAERSHRERNG - EEETEREHAY
AR IR R AR S BARREEEH KL E
BRobh o WEBERRAIGEEEZIA R HIRAEELER
HIREIZ IR B 2 SFEIMMEY - B4R TR AN BT
REREBRM ZBEINAEBEZERF R 2 FER
HRIR B RAHIRR -

BIF

HIES HTIRIBEE B ARB N AIRRIA R (EH AR
ZAREEEEE - RS RE TRHBEZE
AR A IR AR 2 @R AR - MEHR
RE  BEWRZBBTZEAEBETE  XRSEA
BARRGHRABREEZBRA TEMBREA
HERR.
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Significant accounting policies
(continued)

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the
approximate rates ruling on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies, except funds advanced to subsidiary companies
which are regarded as permanent equity funding, are re-
translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Gains
and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in the income
statement. Funds advanced to subsidiary companies which,
although not designated as capital, are regarded as permanent
equity funding, are stated at historical rates.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of overseas
subsidiaries are translated at the market rates at the balance
sheet date and the results of overseas subsidiaries are trans-
lated at the average market rate during the year. All exchange
differences arising on consolidation are dealt with in the
exchange reserve.

Employee share incentive scheme

The costs on employee share incentive scheme are recognised
as an expense in the period in which the relevant employees’
services are rendered and are calculated with reference to the
nominal value of shares expected to be issued under the
scheme.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which were within three months of maturity when acquired; less
advances from banks repayable within three months from the
date of the advance.

Turnover

Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to customers during the year, less returns and
allowance.

Research and development, net

The Group’s Singapore operations received research and
development grants from local government sources. The amount
of grants received which have been offset against the research
and development expenses during the year amounted to
HK$7,610,000 (1998: HK$9,721,000).

Included in research and development costs is depreciation on
owned assets of HK$9,449,000 (1998: HK$8,178,000) and
rental of land and buildings under operating leases

of HK$2,197,000 (1998: HK$2,714,000).

FEEEBR (8)

I 5 3%

SNEZ ZIGIERX 5 E B 2 ABRERITE - SMNERBE 2
BENABNREERERGEAZERRE - N
THBARMER K AR E R HFRIARIRSN - B
EE 2 BEHBARGRHRKREE - BN THBARZHK
RHAWFEEREAR - BINBARAKAERE S M
BIERESE ERTEFIRR -

ERatEER  BINTBARZEERBBREERR
REERHzmGERNTE - MEINNE AR ZEER
BRERNZMSTHEXRNE - RS EEMELEZRE
RIMERGBA L RFEERE -

1SR s B

1 8 I SR 2 B R AR IR B SR (AR H P
BRARE - WRIEZHERERRTRG 2 EEE
s -

REZEE

R FRENEABHE=EARNZE - W rIFEREHR
REFMRS SR ERATERPERE - HARZ HHE
=EAREERZRITRX -

BxH
EEERTFEHEERTER ZBRRERFIRRE
RE R -

HERERFEXH

S B RE T ¥ D3 SR TS 1 B 3 U 4R T 1T I e B RO B o
RERWENE BEERT RERRASRANHEZ SELE
PE#E7,610,0007T (—LIL/\EF ¢ ##59,721,0007T) ©

MRERFERS HEIEE EEENE AE19,449,0007T
(—hANE : #5#8,178,0007T) © K& EMLONE

+ 3 MIEFHE BB 2 197,0007T (—FLILJ\E ¢
F#2,714,0007T) °
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Profit from operations

Profit from operations has been
arrived at after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation

—Owned assets

— Assets held under finance leases

Rental of land and buildings under
operating leases

Staff costs

and after crediting:

Provision for bad and doubtful debts on
trade receivable written back

Notes:

(i) Information regarding directors’ and
employees’ remuneration

Directors

Feesto independent non-executive Directors
Other emoluments to executive Directors
—Salaries and other benefits

— Performance related incentive payments

—Pension contribution

Directors’ remuneration

EEim

ABE BB -

(=Gl kA

e

-EBAE
-RABROREZEE

T RBTZ EXMORE
EEEA

YEHA

B OH 5K IR R RIEIRER

PN

R

MEERESMSEH

2
FRTEFES
HTEFEMINE
-#r& RE MRS
-BRRAZES

— RS HRK

E=Me

i3 (&)

1999 1998
—AARF —hhNEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BETIT
2,154 1,586
124,754 114,440
— 2,238
31,509 31,445
462,813 437,927
3,261 8,412
1999 1998
—ARF —hhNEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BETIT
88 92

6,132 6,090
1,010 1,510
718 739
7,948 8,431
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Profit from operations
(continued)

In additions to the above, 298,000
(1998: 296,000) shares of the
Company were issued to certain
executive Directors during the year
under the Employee Share
Incentive Scheme. The market value
of these shares at the date of issue
amounted to HK$4,112,400
(1998: HK$939,800).

Emoluments of the Directors, excluding
the above share incentive benefits,
were within the following bands:

Nilto HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000

HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000

Employees

The five highest paid individuals included
two (1998: two) Directors, details of
whose remuneration are set out above.
The emoluments of the remaining three
(1998: three) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Performance related incentive payments

Pension contribution

In addition to the above, 179,000
(1998: 118,000) shares of the Company
were issued to the relevant highest-paid
employees during the year under the
Employee Share Incentive Scheme.

The market value of these shares at the
date of issue amounted to HK$2,470,200
(1998: HK$374,650).

E2imF ()

Br Eaish - AR RIRAREER
BIERERGD EEERETH
1TEEE17298,0000% (—AN
J\4E : 296,0008%) 7N AR
7 ZERMNEITAEZHE
4,112,400 (—hAAN
4 B#939,8007T) °

EXCsHeEENT (KM
iR R ET & 2 B Ak )

= — 511,000,0007T
7##1,000,0017C — 7##1,500,0007T
7 #¢6,000,0017C — 7##6,500,0007T

7 #6,500,0017C — 7##7,000,0007T

]

Ffrsm ez AL eERAL
EE (—AANFE W) B
HM &2 F#BEN EX-%BT=
AL (—RAANE: =61) Z B
S -

o AR
BRRE RS

RS HR

B Eatsh - RQRIRANEER
BE B RR1) SRENET 8l A &
=32 ALEE1T179,0008%
(—hHA\E : 118,0008%)
RRBIRG o ZERGNELT
A 2 B A#B%2,470,2007T
(—NN\EF : #&%374,650
JL) °

i (&)

Number of directors

EEAH
1999 1998
—AhE —NANE
4 4
1 1
1 —
— 1
1999 1998
—ARF —hAhNEF
HK$’°000 HK$'000
AT BETIT
5,090 5,060
420 550
439 355
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Profit from operations
(continued)

Emoluments of these employees,
excluding the share incentive benefits,
were within the following bands:

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000

(ii) Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

The Group has retirement plans covering
a substantial portion of its employees.
The principal plans are defined
contribution plans. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those
of the Group in funds under the control
of trustees, and in the case of Singapore
by the Central Provident Fund Board of
Singapore.

The amount charged to the income
statement which amounted to
HK$17,859,000 (1998:
HK$24,011,000) represents contributions
payable to the plans by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the plans less
forfeitures of HK$450,000 (1998:
HK$268,000) arising from employees
leaving the Group prior to completion of
qualifying service period.

At the balance sheet date, forfeited
contributions which arose upon employees
leaving the retirement plans and which are
available to reduce the contributions
payable in the future years amounted

to HK$69,000 (1998: HK$108,000).

EZimA (&)

BEFHEBEL T (TE¥E_ LR
0 R 2 158) :

Number of employees

BEAK
1999 1998
—hARE —AANF
7#%1,000,0017 — ##1,500,0007T 1 1
7##2,000,0017c — ##2,500,0007T 2 2

REBERAE —BERNE RSN
BEZRINETE - Hh 2 T 851
BRI 2 WG S - %At
BEEAKECEEDHRH
WHEFEANEETEE - MM
AN 2 B3R B el 8 D03 o SR R AE

-
S REE -

U SRR 2 FRIBSEE
17,859,0007T (— L\ &
751£24,011,0007T) * JHIEASE
1R BlieE 2 b BB M ETE
2T BREERTERE
B RISFE AR AL @ MO8
U 2 FIES #450,0007T
(AN : 58268,0007T) ©

REEREBERGEER  FEBR
HAR RS 518 2 A AT R 2R 4F
R DA N R 2R WRIE
#69,0007C (—ALNN\E B
108,0007T) °
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Investment Income

Interest income from marketable securities

Movement in value of marketable securities

Interest expenses, net

Interest on bank borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Finance lease charges

Total borrowing costs

Less: Bank interestincome

Interest expenses, net

‘&
1999 1998
—hARE —AANF
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BT T
BEEFZFEHA 3,786 5,710
BEEFEEZEE (121) 2,803
3,665 8,513
FRHEXH
1999 1998
—hARE —NANF
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BT T
BRAFANRIEBHRITER
Z A8 (15,698) (19,445)
MEHLOER 4) (a57)
I B A (15,702) (19,602)
A SRITRLS A 2,872 4,336
EH B H (12,830) (15,266)
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Taxation

The charge comprises:

Hong Kong:

Profits Tax calculated at 16% of the estimated
assessable profit for the year
(Over)underprovision in prior years

Profits Tax refunded

Taxation in other jurisdictions

Deferred taxation charge (note 19)

Taxation in other jurisdictions is
calculated at the rates prevailing in the
respective jurisdictions, including other
parts of the People’s Republic of China
(the ”PRC*) excluding Hong Kong and
overseas.

The Group's profit arising from the
manufacture of semiconductor
equipment and materials in Singapore
is non-taxable under a tax incentive
scheme granted by the Singapore

tax authority. The tax exemption
applies to profits arising for a period
of 10 years from 1 January 1992.

Deferred taxation is provided on timing
differences that, in the opinion of the
Directors, are expected to crystallise

in the foreseeable future, after taking
into consideration the medium term
financial plans and projections.

Details of deferred taxation are set out
in note 19.

BiIE

BAEIE

B -

B R B FIABE 16%
QE ZRIT

HFHR(B2) TR

REIFIEH

Hith R AR IR

EEBIRS H (HTEE19)

HihBhARE R 2 AR IEA B
AAERBEREARKLM
(MFRE]) BREBINZ E bt &
BINZBRITRERFTE o

REBFINERIEE BREZ R
BRI AEEEMIREE
F B R N R AT E A 2 A
BERY © Z ARG HREAR
M- NN F— B+
HREL 28 A -

EIETIR S E RGN E E
BErEIRIERIE - RAERIER
H ke N 2 B = B mAE T
B o RAETIRFFHIE M FE9 ©

i (&)

1999 1998
—hAihE —AANE
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT IT
14,296 162
(171) 789
(1,931) =
12,194 951
2,603 2,476
14,797 3,427
4,198 5,334
18,995 8,761
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Taxation (continued)

The amount of unprovided deferred
taxation (credit) charge for the year is
as follows:

Tax effect of timing differences attributable to:

Difference between fixed asset depreciation
allowances for tax purposes and depreciation
charged in the financial statements

Taxation losses
Other timing differences

Change in tax rate

Profit for the year

The profit for the year dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company
amounted to HK$234,715,000
(1998: HK$136,444,000 ).

Dividends

Interim dividend paid of 7.0 cents
(1998: 7.0 cents) per share on 375,161,000
(1998: 373,551,000) shares

Proposed final dividend of 28.0 cents
(1998: 19.5 cents) per share on
376,957,000 (1998: 375,161,000) shares

BIE (4])

INEFE R 2 RIER B (A )
HEREEAT

B RIZEE 2 IS AR E -

EEBEMETE LG A
MBRRZNERAEE
2B

BLIRER
HAtEZER

CELTY

&= 5 B it F1)

B ARRRMBHRE 2 R FEEF R
#&#234,715,000 7T (— LU\
##136,444,000 7T) ©

iz 8

FRHARR B AR 7,00l (— AL NE:7.00L)
iK% F375,161,0008% (— AL AN\E:
373,551,0000%)

AR B FA%28.01L (— A N\EF 1 19.50L)
IKE T 376,957,0008% (— L ALN\EF:
375,161,000%)

1999 1998
—RAARE —ANE
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETT BT
(10,662) 293
1,232 (4,137)
(258) 1,389

= (932)
(9,688) (3,387)
1999 1998
—RAANRE —NANF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
EETT BT
26,261 26,149
105,548 73,156
131,809 99,305
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11 Earnings pershare

The calculation of the basic and diluted
earnings per share is based on the
following data :

Earnings for the purpose of basic and
diluted earnings per shares

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of basic earnings
per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
from Employee Share Incentive Scheme

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of diluted earnings
per share

=izt F

BREANEER N THRE T 8

| s
=15 -
Al -

AEESRERREE RN Z
P ER R A 7

SHEL AR A 2 R
AT

R BRI SR B 2 B
e

sHEEREER N 2 Bk
ik BSS)iE

1999
—RAhE
HK$’000
BETT

330,150

1998
—hANFE
HK$’000
BETT

112,987

Number of shares

(in thousand)

B tn 2 B8 (Thrst)
375,245 373,626

1,425 1,420
376,670 375,046
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12 Property, plantand

equipment

The Group

Cost

At1January 1999
Currency realignment
Additions

Disposals

Reclassification

At31 December 1999

Depreciation
At1January 1999
Currency realignment
Provided for the year
Eliminated on disposals

Reclassification

At31 December 1999

Net book values

At 31 December 1999

At31 December 1998

M - BERRE

RE

RA{E
R=AANFE—A—H

wHER

R—ANAFE+=RA=+—R

e
R=AANF—-A—H
BERE
EFERE

o MR

ENMHE

R—hhh&E+=—A=+—8

AREF{E

R—hhhE+=—A=+—8

R=—AANF+=ZA=+—H

2 (&)

Furniture,

Leasehold  Leasehold fixtures

land and improve- Plantand and
building ments  machinery equipment Total
ikl sb: A EE 0L/ E S a2 R KB e

RigF & B PEH
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEFT  BETT BT AETr  BET
214,344 121,252 877,646 32,732 1,245,974
(645) 36 (1,419) 86 (1,942)
379 7,275 154,382 12,405 174,441
— (17) (9,425) (726) (10,168)
— — 4,451 (4,451) —
214,078 128,546 1,025,635 40,046 1,408,305
53,118 72,280 476,186 15,116 616,700
(375) 9 (683) 63 (986)
10,406 19,072 91,110 4,166 124,754
— (6) (8,831) (704) (9,541)
— — 2,045 (2,045) —
63,149 91,355 559,827 16,596 730,927
150,929 37,191 465,808 23,450 677,378
161,226 48,972 401,460 17,616 629,274
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Property, plantand
equipment (continued)

The carrying value of leasehold land

and building at the balance sheet date
includes an amount of HK$11,325,000
(1998: HK$10,531,000) relating to
leasehold land located in Malaysia

which has a lease term of 30 years from
31 December 1996 and is renewable
upon expiry for a further term of 30 years,
and an amount of HK$139,604,000
(1998: HK$150,695,000) relating to a
building situated in Singapore on a piece
of land leased from the Singapore
Housing & Development Board on the
payment of a yearly rental. The lease has
a term of 30 years from 1 May 1990

and is renewable upon expiry for a further
term of 30 years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group did
not have any assets held under finance
leases. At 31 December 1998, net book
value of assets held under finance leases
amounted to HK$1,359,000.

Interests in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares:
AtDirectors’ valuation

Atcost

Loans to subsidiaries

Shares in the subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the group reorganisation in
preparation for the listing of the Compa-
ny’s shares on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited in 1988 are stated at
Directors’ valuation. Other investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost.

The Directors’ valuation of the investments
in subsidiaries is based on the underlying
net tangible asset values of the subsidiar-
ies attributable to the Group as at the date
of acquisition, and after netting off the
receipt by the Company of dividends from
the pre-reorganisation profit of the
subsidiaries acquired.

M - BERRE (&)

NREEABRAZBLH L RIEF
BE—RBANERAE AL i -
HERMEEAHE11,325,0007T (—H
FL\EE 78%10,531,0007T) * FH A H
H—ANASE+TZA=+—Bi A
H=t+F WrARHREBEH=1
Fi BHNIE— BRI 2 EF
B{E51139,604,0007T (— AL

£ 751150,695,0007T)  HER 2 £+
WHHNEEERERZE M
TREAMNHES  BHOHBA—NANT
FHA—ARE  RE=1T%F WrAl&
H=1% -

REERBEBEREER  AEELE
EEHBROREZEE - R~
NANE+ZA=+—R - RBBELD
HAZBERMFERER
1,359,0007T °

Pt B 2 Bl HE

FE LA -
REEME
ZRRAE

EXTHBEAR

REBLSEHEARBRMN—NNNFER
BHMAERXSMERAR EMMET EH
EHEMBAZRBARRESHEDIR -
INEIEUNCIPRS ik eidp 2 NI

EXRHMBRARKRE 2 GEHREREE
MEBARE R AREMEZENB AR
EVEEFERD HRARRENE AR
ZEEBARNRMAYEZ RS -

1999 1998
—ARNE —hANE
HK$’000 HK$’000
EETT BT
83,155 83,155
49,096 49,096
132,251 132,251
345,457 335,511
477,708 467,762
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Interests in subsidiaries

(continued)

Details of the principal subsidiaries at
31 December 1999 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary
LI

ASM Asia Limited
S EREMBRAR

ASM Assembly
Automation Limited

FEBBEMBRAR

ASM Assembly Equipment
Bangkok Limited

ASM Assembly Equipment
(M) Sdn. Bhd.

ASM Assembly Equipment
Trading (Shanghai)

Co. Limited
EEEBEMERES
(L&) BRAR

ASM Assembly Materials
Limited

TELE BRI
ABIRAT

ASM Assembly Products B.V.

ASM Assembly Technology
Co., Limited

ASM Pacific (Bermuda)
Limited

ASM Pacific International
Marketing Limited

ASM Pacific Investments
Limited
FENTHFREBRAR

ASM Pacific KOR Limited

ASM Technology Singapore
Pte Limited

ASM Technology (M)
Sdn. Bhd.

Place of

Pt B 2\ B HE R (48)

incorporation/

establishment

R/ Z 3877

Hong Kong
]

Hong Kong
=

Thailand
ZRE

Malaysia
SR AR

PRC
i

Hong Kong
=

Netherlands

Gl

Japan

=P

Bermuda
BRE

Fixed-rate
participating
shares

2 ZEE MBS
HK$27,000

7 #27,0007T

HK$100,000
75#100,0007T

HK$2,000,000
75%2,000,0007T

Cayman Islands —

HEHS
Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
)

Singapore

0

Malaysia
o it

Nominal value of

issued share capital
EETRAZREE

Ordinary shares/
registered

capital

E B DM
HK$1,000
751,000 7T

HK$1,000
71,000 7T

Baht7,000,000
Z=#7,000,000

MYR10,000
10,0005 2K FAZETT

US$200,000
200,000 T

HK$10,000
75%10,000 7T

DFL 40,000
17IB /& 40,000

YEN10,000,000
10,000,000 AT

US$120,000
120,000%7T

HK$100
FB¥100 7T

HK$2

B 27T
HK$500,000

7 %500,0007T
$$10,000,000

10,000,000 A1 7T

MYR2
2 f5RPEEETT

R—NAANETZA=+—BHZZENBARFENT :

Proportion of nominal
value of issued ordinary
share/ registered capital

held by the Company
RRARIFTFRE BT T ARG/
AR AR BRI (B 2 LE Bl
Directly  Indirectly
=k i
100% —
100% —

— 100%

— 100%

— 100%

100% —
100% —
100% —

— 100%

100% —
100% —
100% —
100% —
100% —

Principal activities

EL:E 5

Providing purchasing services
to group companies
RESE BN AR 2B E RS

Manufacture and sale of
semiconductor equipment
SUER B BN

Agency and marketing
service

RIBRTIHHEE

Agency and marketing
service

R R TR
Trading in semiconductor
equipment
BEFEREN

Manufacture and marketing of
semiconductor materials
SLE R HE L E R YR

Trading in semiconductor
equipment
BELEREN

Trading in semiconductor
equipment
BELEESY

Insurance services to group
companies

KEAR R Z RE RS

Investment holding
wEZR

Investment holding, agency
and marketing services
REER - RIBRTISHE

Marketing services in Korea
ERBEETISHE

Manufacture and sale of
semiconductor equipment

and materials

BULE R &SRR
Kkt

Manufacture of semiconductor

equipment
s HMBEH
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13 Interestsinsubsidiaries MiBA TR (8)

(continued)
Details of the principal subsidiaries at R—NAANFEFTZA=+—BZEEMBARENT :
31 December 1999 are as follows:

Proportion of nominal

value of issued ordinary
share/ registered capital

Place of

incorporation/ Nominal value of

Name of subsidiary establishment issued share capital held by the Company Principal activities
Bt /8 A B 7 s/ AL 2 3075 EBTRAZREE ARRMAFEBETEERG/ E23 37
AR AR BREE 2 Ll
Fixed-rate Ordinary shares/
participating registered
shares capital Directly  Indirectly
DEEFEMSRD  HBARG /MR ' i3
Capital Equipment Guernsey, — HK$1,000 — 100% Investment holding and
Distribution Limited Channel Islands 751,000 7T provision of manufacturing
BIKESIRAS and marketing infrastructure
in Mainland China and Asia
B2 AR B AE R B KB K2
TR BlE K Th 5 HE LT
Shenzhen ASM Micro PRC — (Note 1) — (Note 1) Manufacture of parts of
Electronic Technology H (Pt aE 1) (Fft&E 1) semiconductor equipment
Co., Limited Blis B R SS A AR
YN E TR
BIRAT]
Shenzhen ASM Precision PRC — (Note 2) — (Note 2) Manufacture of parts of
Machinery Manufactory F (isE 2) (HiaE 2) semiconductor equipment
Limited SUEF BRIV
RN REE R EE
BRAR

Note 1: Under a joint venture agreement,
the Group has committed to contribute
100% of the registered capital of
HK$155,000,000 in Shenzhen ASM
Micro Electronic Technology Co., Limited
("MET"), a co-operative joint venture
company established in the PRC with a
term of 10 years commencing from
October 1994. At 31 December 1999,
the Group has paid up approximately
HK$123,119,000 as registered capital of
MET. The Group is to bear the entire risk
and liabilities of MET and, other than a
fixed annual amount attributable to assets
contributed by the PRC joint venture
partner, is entitled to the entire profit or
loss of MET. On cessation of the joint
venture company, the Group will be
entitled to all assets other than those
contributed by the PRC joint venture
partner and those irremovable building
improvements.

MisE1  (KIBEBEEELN - &
EEEFENF MK Z AT
KENRRYIGEME TS
BRAR (MUE TR (A 1S
H—ANAME+AE - AH+

&) o (R R A

155,000,0007C,2100% ° f£—

AANE+=—A=+—8 £&&
EE X #4978%123,119,0007T
EBMEFRIEMNFMER - A
i BBEAEELEEL  BrAE
BEEERFREMCE B ENE
b2 BFTERIBIN - AEEE
BEMETRIEEBRAREE
& ABCEDRTIRNEER B
FHREECEREMTE 2 EE
RAA B8 2 EEYREIN - R
SERIZHZAR A HA
BEE o

HAl
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) Bt # # & M

Interests in subsidiaries
(continued)

Note 2: Under a joint venture
agreement, the Group has contributed
88% of the registered capital of
HK$45,224,000 in Shenzhen ASM
Precision Machinery Manufactory
Limited, an equity joint venture company
in the PRC with a term of 10 years
commencing from October 1990.
However, under the joint venture
agreement, the Group will be entitled to
100% of the joint venture company’s
profit after deducting a fixed annual
amount attributable to assets contributed
by the PRC joint venture partner. On
cessation of the joint venture company,
the Group will be entitled to all assets
other than those contributed by the PRC
joint venture partner and those
irremovable building improvements.

All the principal subsidiaries operate
predominantly in their respective place
of incorporation/establishment unless
specified otherwise under the heading
“principal activities*.

The fixed-rate participating shares of the
subsidiaries are held by ASM Interna-
tional. These shares carry no voting
rights, no rights to participate in a
distribution of profits, and very limited
rights on a return of capital.

No loan capital has been issued by any
of the subsidiaries at any time during
the year or is outstanding at the end of
the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of
the Group which, in the opinion of the
Directors, principally affected the results
or assets of the Group. To give details of
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the Directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

Bt I B 4 2 (4R)

M2 KREBERLEEH » AEE
TERAPBEEMKRL A BEE QT
RN EMELER R AR (B1F
HE—NANTFET AR BH+HF)
1B RIFE AR A 8 #45,224,0007T
Z288% ° AM - REABLERH -
AEEHEERELL ARz 28
Mo EAEHGPEAR B LB RRAE
REEERIEZBFERNE - &
BERERNANEERR  BTEAER
BIRFFIRE 2 BERTAIBE) 2 2

EMREI  AREAZFRZARZ
FIEEMERE -

B [ER2%5] BERSAHHE
TR = 20BN RIS RO (E RN 2 5211 /
PRI 2 5 R H E 2R o

)N A E b NN s el
ASM International T8 + ZERMD T
ZHEEERN - TEREBNIRZ
wmhl o WERNRERIAZHIIEEE
PR Z #EF o

B R RERFEEEITER
PRA - SRAE S AR R (BIE 2 &K
A o

EEeRRLRINHAKE 2B
RA) HAKEZREREERER
FE  EFRERRUIIEAMKE AR
ZHEeRREENIIE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B4 ¥ $ * M

Inventories =L
Raw materials B
Processed materials EINT Rt
Work in progress ARG
Finished goods RIK G

At 31 December 1999, inventories
amounted to HK$8,817,000

(1998: HK$41,958,000)

are stated at their net realisable value.

Trade and other receivable g 5 R HEEIARR
Trade receivable B SR ARE

Othe receivable, deposits and HEUWERER - iR &k
prepayments Taft R

Amounts due from ASM International ASM International & E A 7]
group companies — trade FIRFIE—E S

R—ANNETZA=+—BHFER
A B8R HE%8,817,0007T
(=HANE : E¥41,958,0007T) ©

2 (&)

The Group

£
1999 1998
—RARE —NNNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBTT BETT
183,300 100,961
109,147 58,307
101,372 82,155
68,340 74,697
462,159 316,120

The Group The Company

= NG|
1999 1998 1999 1998
—RARE —NNNFE —RARAE —ANNEF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BEFT EBTT BETT
573,668 373,072 — —
47,324 32,571 145 145
5,563 4,764 467 465
626,555 410,407 612 610
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17

Marketable securities

Bonds and certificates of deposits, at cost
—traded in Hong Kong

— traded overseas

Less: Unrealised losses

Market value at 31 December

Share capital

Issued and fully paid:

Shares of HK$0.10 each
—At1January

—Shares issued under the Employee
Share Incentive Scheme

At 31 December

The authorised share capital of the
Company is HK$50 million, comprising
500 million shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 15 December 1999, 1,796,000
shares were issued, for cash at par, to
eligible employees and members of
management under the Employee
Share Incentive Scheme.

On 22 February 2000, the Group
resolved to contribute HK$284,300 to
the Employee Share Incentive Scheme
enabling the trustees of the scheme to
subscribe for a total of 2,843,000
shares at par in the Company upon
the expiry of a defined qualification
period.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B # # & M

BEFREHGE - AN E
-HEEEEE
-HEBNEE

B REREE

N+=A=+—BmE

23

EETRABEA

- BREEE¥0.107THM
w—HA—8

- R & Bt SE S E
EiT2 B

R+=A=+—H

ARBZEERRREERETET -
DRAER - SREERK0.107T

R—AANE+=—A+HRE  BEESR
M RENHIE - AREMEERZES
REEEEXKEREENRSET
1,796,0004% °

REZZZZE-_[A-+—H  A5EZ
SRELTRARE284,3007T + 1R BRI 52
BIHE 2 ERARIEE 2B REHE

WA LR E RS AR B

2,843,0008% °

2 (&)

The Group

L]
1999 1998
—hARE —NNRNE
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BET T
35,294 59,328
9,309 6,644
44,603 65,972
(121) —
44,482 65,972
44,482 66,178
1999 1998
—RARE —AANF
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BT T
37,516 37,355
180 161
37,696 37,516




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) Bf # $f R Ml 5 (&)

18 Reserves

Share premium
At1January and 31 December

Special reserve
At1January and 31 December

Capital reserve
At1January and 31 December

Exchange reserve

At 1 January

Currency realignment on translation of
financial statements of overseas operations

At 31 December

Retained profits
At1January

Profit for the year

Dividends (note 10)

At 31 December

Total reserves

The special reserve represents the
difference between the nominal amount
of the share capital issued by the
Company and the book value of the
underlying net assets of subsidiaries
acquired as a result of the Group'‘s
reorganisation in 1988 in preparation
for the Company’s listing on

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, after netting off the receipt

by the Company of dividends from the
pre-reorganisation profit.

The Company's reserves available for
distribution to shareholders, calculated
in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong,
amounted to HK$441,912,000
(1998: HK$339,007,000 ), as in

accordance with the Company’s Articles

of Association, dividends can only be

distributed out of profits of the Company.

&6
The Group The Company
£E= A7)
1999 1998 1999 1998
—RARE —ANNFE —RARE —HAANF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BT BT #EETR A% Tro
B tyia(E
R—A—BR+=ZA=+—H 126,528 126,528 126,528 126,528
YRl
R—A—BR+=—A=+—H = = 56,144 56,144
BEXfEHE
R—A—BAR+=-A=+—H 70,944 70,944 _ _
R
n—A—H (45,177)  (49,976) — —
REFINE B R AT
FES 2 E¥ AR 749 4,799 — —
R+=A=+—8 (44,428)  (45,177) — —
{REBiaF
w—A—A 759,854 746,172 339,007 301,868
24 A 330,150 112,987 234,714 136,444
&S (Fi=E10) (131,809)  (99,305) (131,809)  (99,305)
R+=—A=+—8 958,195 759,854 441,912 339,007
fimaagE 1,111,239 912,149 624,584 521,679

ARRARZKRIFEE TSR R R E#ITIRA
E{E - B h NN\ FAREEEHAER
RAVEBRBBMAE XS AR AT EHH
BAZHBARZRHEEFELE

B MEEHEARRREESEHS
METHER Z PR 8.

RNARZAEDIR T REEESE
441,912,0007T (—HAANEF : B
339,007,0007T) JHiRIEE S L EERA

S RAFE - REARRZARIA
BERMAAE © RAMEEFF IR
BB o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) Bf 7 $f & B 5 (&)

19 Deferredtaxation

Balance at beginning of the year

Charge for the year (note 8)

Balance at end of the year

At 31 December 1999, the major
components of deferred taxation
liability (asset), provided and
unprovided, of the Group are

as follows:

Tax effect of timing differences
attributable to :

Excess of fixed asset depreciation allowances for
tax purposes over depreciation charged in the
financial statements

Unutilised taxation losses carried forward

Other timing differences

The Company had no significant
unprovided deferred taxation for
the year or at the balance sheet date.

R HLIE

FHRERR
AEFH (HEEs)

FRIER

R—AANE+=RA=+A
SEZEEEEARER R
M aE (BE) E2EKED
LN

R ] = BR AR 2 B S

2.8 -
2

B BEMBITERBE
N e gt T

RENRTLTS S 1B AR EL
HAR R ZE

RABRFAAEE AL
EEARNAREROEETIA -

The Group
Sl
1999 1998
—AARE —RANEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBFT BETT
5,334 —
4,198 5,334
9,532 5,334
Provided Unprovided
(=R EC A
1999 1998 1999 1998
—RARE —NANFE —RAARE —HNANF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BT #EETk BBt
9,485 5,287 31,610 42,272
— —  (13,694) (14,926)
47 47 (280) (22)
9,532 5,334 17,636 27,324
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20 Trade and other payable FE{1EE 5 R H b AR R
The Group The Company
=5 ~a]
1999 1998 1999 1998
—RAARE —ANANFE —AANE —ANNFE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT #EETR BB Tro
Trade payable BT E SRR 410,707 99,707 — —
Other payable and accrued H b ERIRRFR S
charges &R 101,991 80,612 425 622
Amounts due to ASM International RASM International £ & A &]
group companies — trade FE—HEH 782 93 581 —
513,480 180,412 1,006 622
21 Bankborrowings SRATIERR
The Group The Company
L] ~a]
1999 1998 1999 1998
—RARE —ANNFE —RARE —HNNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT #EETR A% Tro
Bank loans SRITIE TR 154,248 243,030 50,898 68,214
Bank overdrafts RITEX 18,020 9,531 2 —
Trust receipt and import loans = TR R A Q&R 6,514 3,189 — —
178,782 255,750 50,900 68,214
Secured HHEA 93,296 143,330 — —
Unsecured IR 85,486 112,420 50,900 68,214
178,782 255,750 50,900 68,214
Bank borrowings repayable: RITIEF 2 BAKH -
On demand or within one year EHsk —FAEE 178,782 170,527 50,900 68,214
Between one to two years —EWFANEER — 85,223 — —
178,782 255,750 50,900 68,214
Less: Amount due within one year included B AR —EREEZHEE
under current liabilities SRR B EA 178,782 170,527 50,900 68,214

Amount due after one year —FREEZEE — 85,223 — —
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22 Reconciliation of profit before

taxation to net cash inflow
from operating activities

Profit before taxation
Depreciation

Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Translation adjustment

Income from marketable securities
Bank interestincome

Finance lease charges

Interest expenses

Movement in value of marketable
securities

Foreign exchange losses (gains) on financing

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
inter-company balances

Increase in inventories
(Increase) decrease in trade receivable

(Increase) decrease in other receivable, deposits
and prepayments

(Increase) decrease in amounts due from ASM
International group companies —trade

Increase intrade payable

Increase (decrease) in other payable and
accrued charges

Increase (decrease) in amount due to an ASM
International group company —trade

Net cash inflow from operating activities

R B A i B LA 3 S
FRFERSBABEIRE

ERAL AT A
e

HEWE - BEERE
Z IR (R )

I R
BEESBA
RITHSHA
MIBTELER
B H

BEEFEEEE
BEEEEAE 2 SN ST RSB (s )

R EBHEEA D FE
BRZTE

FEEE
FEN B 5 BR R (1 R IR

HpEUERR - e RN A
2 (SEER) R

ASM International & E A @A K 2

B 550R 2 ()R
BHRENIRRIEE

H B IR R ERT S
BE(HER)

R—[EASM International st B A &) 2.

B 550 2 BB ORER)

BERHFRSWA

1999 1998
—RAARE —RANE
HK$’000 HK$'000
AT BT IT
349,145 121,748
124,754 116,678
34 (386)

3,085 (974)
(3,786) (5,710)
(2,872) (4,336)

4 157

15,698 19,445
121 (2,803)
2,401 (1,802)
(5,020) (497)
(145,243) (5,859)
(201,716) 30,773
(12,154) 8,581
(799) 3,707
311,153 24,272
29,347 (24,933)
689 (331)
464,841 277,730
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23 Analysis of changes

24

in financing during
the year

Share capital and premium:
At 1 January

New shares issued

At 31 December

Obligations under finance leases:
At1January

Currency realignment
Repayments

Foreign exchange losses (gains)

At 31 December

Bank loans:

At 1 January

Currency realignment
New bank loans raised
Repayments

Foreign exchange losses (gains)

At31 December

Analysis of the balances of
cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances and cash
Trust receipt and import loans

Bank overdrafts

FEEARBERLOH

BRAR R 518
n—A—R
A An 34T

®+=A=+—~

Bt BRI ASE -

R—A—8
o

by

s

R T

il

ST RIR O )

R+=A=+—8

RITEG

SN ELEIR O )

®+=A=+—~

FHARERBEEFHINT

RITEBER S
ERKERARNER
RITEX

1999 1998
—hAAhE —AANF
HK$’000  HK$'000
BT BT
164,044 163,883
180 161
164,224 164,044
216 6,879

%) 75
(217) (6,662)

3 (76)

— 216
243,030 320,290
(404) 1,945
89,741 44,967
(180,517)  (122,446)
2,398 (1,726)
154,248 243,030
1999 1998
—hAAhE —AANF
HK$'000  HK$'000
BT BT
172,148 57,737
(6,514) (3,189)
(18,020) (9,531)
147,614 45,017
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25 Pledge of assets

At the balance sheet date, the Group
had pledged marketable securities with
an aggregate carrying value of
approximately HK$44,441,000

(1998: HK$65,950,000), bank deposits
of approximately HK$1,455,000
(1998: HK$3,006,000 ) and a
leasehold building with a carrying

value of HK$139,604,000

(1998: HK$150,695,000 ) to secure
general banking facilities granted to the
Company and its subsidiaries to the extent
of approximately HK$178,036,000
(1998: HK$204,602,000 ).

26 Contingentliabilities

Guarantees given

Guarantees given to bankers in respect of
general banking facilities granted to subsidiaries
— extent of banking facilities utilised

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B # # & M

2 (&)

HERE

HEEEABREER  KREBULELE
FEXN AEE44,441,0007T (— AN
£ 8%65,950,0007T) 2 B EES
4 A8 %1,455,0007T (—LU\E ©
75 #3,006,0007T) ZRITER R LETF
{E47#%139,604,0007T (— LN
£ B#150,695,0007T) Z A %
ERIEIR  LEBARARREWNBAR
B4 475 #178,036,0007T (— ALALA
£ 515204,602,0007T) 2 —#&
RITEE °

HARE R
The Group
S
1999 1998
—RAARE —RANE
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BETT
RUEER 5,002 3,374
The Company
AT
1999 1998
—RAARE —RANE
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BT
MR D R ARTT
BE—RIRITRE 2 R
—EBERZRITRE 103,351 97,557
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27 Capital commitments

28

Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition
of property, plant and equipment contracted for
but not provided in the financial statements

Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of
property, plant and equipment authorised but
not contracted for

The Company had no significant capital
commitments at the balance sheet date.

Operating lease commitments

At 31 December 1999, the Group had
annual commitments payable in the
following year under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land
and buildings as follows:

Operating leases which expire:
Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

Over five years

The Company had no operating lease
commitments at the balance sheet date.

BEARIE

ERNERRIBHREAERZAHBE
W BEREEZEATE

BHREBRABENZAEEENE  BE
K&z EARSH

RAEEERBRAEALE
BEREAESE

o

BEMLRE

R—NhhE+—HA=+—H"
RE BRI AT HEH 2 A
M RETMARBELN 2
BEAER

RS H g 2 &R AR -
—FR

E_FEFLF (BEEREMF)
RFEAE

AREEERBRREEBTE
B EEFAXFRIE -

i (&)

The Group

%£H
1999 1998
—RARE —AANF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EETT BT T
106,466 15,171
87,928 97,168
194,394 112,339

The Group

£
1999 1998
—RARE —NNNEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBTT BETT
5,100 8,735
18,894 8,341
6,560 11,880
30,554 28,956
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30

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) Bf 7 $f & B 5 (&)

Related party transactions

During the year, the Group paid

an annual management fee of
HK$1,500,000 (1998:HK$1,500,000)
to ASM International under a
consultancy agreement between ASM
International and the Company.
Pursuant to the agreement, ASM
International acts as a consultant,
introduces new business and provides
assistance in business development,
general management support and
services, international expertise and
market information to the Group.

The agreement, which commenced

on 5 December 1988, was for an
initial period of three years and is
terminable thereafter by six months’
notice in writing by either party.

The Group also trades with ASM
International group of companies in
its normal course of business and in
the opinion of the Directors, the
transactions were carried out at
market price. Sales to ASM
International group of companies
during the year amounted to
HK$15,542,000
(1998:HK$21,350,000) .

Comparative figures

The presentation in the current year‘s
financial statements has been modified
in order to conform with the requirements
of Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice No. 1 (Revised) "Presentation of
financial statements*. Comparative
amounts in the financial statements have
been restated in order to achieve a
consistent presentation.

FAERZ 5

R 1% — I8 1 ASM International B2 Zx
NRAIFEFI 2 ERHZ  SENFEAM
ASM International 3% {<f & 32 4F &

75 #1,500,0007T (— LU\ ©

75 #1,500,0007T) © ARIEZE ek
ASM International EEEER - AAEE
NBMEBRREEBER 2B
—REBTR LR - EEZENE R
MiEEM - ZBpEBR —NANANEFE+=
ARARER  NHAK=F - Higq
AR —AANEA EEmBA ML ©

A& E ELASM International 5 & j& T
HRETHERERSTETES - FA
£ EASM International 5= B RN 2
SHE R HIEE ¥ 15,542,0007T (—
J\E : 7#¥21,350,0007T) °

ARE ELE

EFEMBRE TRENTERENTE
HESFTRIE VR(IEE) (M BHER2
W ZRE - UBHMR LR REEHN
o - AEBRE RS A —BUEA -
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For the year ended 31 December

HET-A=+—HILFE

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
—RAARE —NANFE —ANEFE —AAKRE —hAhRF
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

EETR BT BT BETIT BETIT

Results 5
Turnover R 1,890,869 1,325,341 1,464,409 1,357,129 1,566,445
Profit before taxation B Al a5 A 349,145 121,748 218,305 206,091 330,738
Taxation A 18,995 8,761 15,685 4,591 25,237
Profit for the year EEE R 330,150 112,987 202,620 201,500 305,501
At 31 December
+=-A=+—-8
1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
—RARE —HAANE —AhtFE —HhAARE —AhESF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AT BT BT BEETT BT T
Assets and liabilities BEHARE
Non-current assets FnBEE 677,378 629,274 616,011 667,406 510,976
Current assets MENEE 1,305,344 850,337 949,292 815,410 875,375
Current liabilities mEBE (824,255) (439,389) (468,999) (477,744) (509,994)
Net current assets mENEEFE 481,089 410,948 480,293 337,666 365,381
Non-current liabilities FnBAE (9,532) (90,557) (165,281) (104,842) (82,551)

Shareholders’ equity AR SRR 1,148,935 949,665 931,023 900,230 793,806




